STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

DATE: February 15, 2019

TO: Parties & Intervenors

FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director‘\'w\%

RE: DOCKET NO. 470B — NTE Connecticut, LLC application for a Certificate of

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a 550-megawatt dual-fuel combined cycle electric generating facility and
associated electrical interconnection switchyard located at 180 and 189 Lake Road, Killingly,
Connecticut. Reopening of this application based on changed conditions pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes {4-181a(b).

During a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on February 14, 2019, the Council
ruled on the following motion with regard to the above-referenced matter:

1. NTE Connecticut, LLC Motion to Reopen and Modify the May 11, 2017, based on changed
conditions pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes {4-181a(b), dated January 18, 2019.

The Council granted the Motion to Reopen and Modify, based on changed conditions pursuant to
Connecticut General Statutes §4-181a(b), its May 11, 2017 decision to deny without prejudice a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and
operation of a 550-megawatt dual-fuel combined cycle electric generating facility and associated
electrical interconnection switchyard located at 180 and 189 Lake Road, Killingly, Connecticut.
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